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AGENDA

TO: Members of the House Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Standing Committee

FROM: Rep. Curtis Oda, Chair

Rep. Richard A. Greenwood, Vice Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Thursday, January 26, 2012

TIME: 2:00 PM

PLACE: 25 House Building, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0277 Graffiti Paraphernalia  (J. Nielson)
(sca/nwb)

2. HB0252 POST Certification Waivers  (R. Greenwood)
(sca/nwb)

3. HB0044 Theft Amendments  (P. Ray)
(sca/nwb)

4. HB0049 Firearms Revisions  (P. Ray)
(ecm/jdh)

5. HB0276 Aiding Sexual Solicitation  (P. Ray)
(sca/nwb)

COMMITTEE  MEMBERS

Rep. Curtis Oda, Chair

Rep. Richard A. Greenwood, Vice Chair

Rep. Patrice M. Arent

Rep. David G. Butterfield

Rep. Craig A. Frank

Rep. Keith Grover

Rep. Gregory H. Hughes

Rep. Don L. Ipson

Rep. David Litvack

Rep. Daniel McCay

Rep. Lee B. Perry

Rep. Jennifer M. Seelig

Rep. Bill Wright

Committee Analyst:  Nathan W. Brady, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel

Committee Secretary:  Linda Error HLAW0126.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.


